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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TC~ollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 06 (Response to Audit Report-lV).ltr.pdf 

Thursday, December 18,2008 459 PM 

jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; Fran kden@nettally.com; Andrew 
Maurey; Dale Buys; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us.; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 080248-SU; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc's Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates 
in Pinellas County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

cmarcelli@rsbatl:ornevs.com 

b. Docket No.: 080248-SU; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pinellas County, 
Florida - Filing the response of Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc., to StaW's audit report filed with the Clerk on December 11, 
2008. 

c. Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc, 

d. 9Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Audit Report Responses - 8 plages. 

12/18/2008 



FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. 
CHRIS H Bwnw, PA. 
ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
E MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R JENWNS, PA. 
KYLE L. KEMPER 
STEVEN T. MINDLIN, RA. 
CHASITY H. O'STEEN 
WILLIAM E. SLNDSTROM, RA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, P.A. 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 
JOHN L. WHARTOii - 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BIENTLEY, LLP 

TALUHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230 1 
2548 BLURSTONE PINES 1)RIVE 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 65G4029 

www.rsbattotnqrs.com 

RErLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

December 18,2008 

E-FlLING 

SANU" CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SWTE 21 18 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, EA. 
BRIAN J. STREET 

CHRISTUN W. J ~ ~ A R C E L L I ,  OF COLUSEL 
(LICENSED IN NEW YORK ONLY) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32:399 

RE: Docket No. 080248-SU; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in 
Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas County,, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.156 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Tierra Verde 
Utilities, Inc., to Staffs audit report filed with the Clerk on December 11,2008. 

Feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns. 

-. - C I - I R ~ M N  W:-MAECELLI 
Of Counsel 

CM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) 
Andrew Maurey, Division of Economic Regula tion (w/enclosures) 
Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) 
Keino Young, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) 
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TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 

AUDIT REPORT RESPONSES 
DOCKET NO. 080248-SU 

Audit Finding No. 1 - Contributions in Aid of Construction 
The Company agrees with Audit Staffs Finding No. 1. The Company notes, 
however, that a corresponding amortization adjustment should be included, and 
that the accounts used by the Company to recllassify this entry were the CIAC 
accounts for plant modification fee. In addition, the Company notes that it is 
using 4.14% as the composite depreciation rate. This was the same composite 
rate that was used in the Utilities, Inc. of Eagle ,Ridge rate case. Support for the 
Company’s adjustments can be found on the workpapers attached hereto as w/p 1 
and w/p l(a). 

Effect on filing: CIAC should be increased (credlited) for $25,425. Accumulated 
amortization of CIAC should be increased (debited) for $614. Amortization 
expense for CLAC should be increased (credited) ]for $1,228. 

Effect on general ledger: CIAC should be increased (credited) for $50,850. 
Accumulated (amortization of CIAC should be increased (debited) for $1,228. 
Amortization expense for CIAC should be increased (credited) for $1,228. 

Audit Finding No. 2 - Accumulated Depreciation, Accumulated Amortization of 
CIAC, and Amortization Expense 
The Company agrees with Audit Staffs Finding No. 2 and proposes a similar 
journal entry. Support for the Company’s adjustments can be found on the 
workpapers attached hereto as w/p 2 and w/p 2 (a). 

Effect on filing: Accumulated depreciation should be decreased (debited) for 
$75,829. CIAC should be decreased (debited) far $1. Accumulated amortization 
of CIAC should be decreased (credited) for $106,104. Amortization expense for 
CIAC should be decreased (debited) for $67,203. 

Effect on geineral ledger: Accumulated depreciation should be decreased 
(debited) for $75,829. CIAC should be decreased (debited) for $1. Accumulated 
amortization of CIAC should be decreased (credited) for $107,686. Amortization 
expense for CIAC should be decreased (debited) :for $67,203. 

Audit Finding No. 3 - ODeration and Maintenance m e n s e s  
Audit Staffs Finding No. 3 has three points. The Company disagrees with the first 
point regarding the accrual to purchased sewage treatment. Audit Staff is correct 
that the Company accrued $39,500 in December of 2007, and subsequently 
reversed the accrual and paid the invoice in the amount of $45,158. However, 
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Audit Staff states that this overstates the 2007 books. Actually, the difference 
between the accrual’s reversal and the actual invoice causes purchased sewage 
treatment expense to be understated by the difference of $5,658. Purchased 
sewage treatment should be debited for this amount, rather than credited. The 
Company agrees with the second point, and also believes the $114 of legal fees 
should be disallowed. Finally, the Company’s total allowed rate case expense 
from the prior rate case was $94,008 ($23,522*4). While the Company’s books 
only show $3,,772, the Company made an adjustment on the B-3 schedule for 
$22,579. This makes total yearly amortization in the filing $26,351 which is 
$2,829 ($26,351-23,522) higher than the authorized annual expense. While the 
Company agrees that an adjustment should have been made to the Company’s 
2007 books to correct the amortization, the 2007 books are closed, so no 
adjustment to the O&M is recommended. 

Effect on filing: Purchased sewage treatment should be increased by $5,658. 
Contractual services for legal fees should be re’duced by $114. The pro forma 
adjustment of $22,579 to rate case expense contained in B-3 of the filing should b 
reduced to $19,750. 

Effect on general ledger: N/A - these are test year expense items. 

Audit Finding No. 4 - DeDreciation ExDense 
The Company agrees that it has been using incorrect rates, but disagrees with the 
3.13% rate proposed for the Company’s lift stations. Lift stations should 
depreciate at 4.00% annually. In addition, the Company used the incorrect rates 
for the relatedL CIAC. The Company has adjusteld for this as well. The Company 
has calculated its own entry in the attached workpaper. Support for the 
Company’s ad-justments can be found on the workpapers attached hereto as w/p 
4and w/p 4a). 

Effect on fi1in.g: Accumulated depreciation should be decreased (debited) for 
$1,517. Accumulated amortization of CIAC should be increased (debited) for 
$1,209. Depreciation expense should be decreased (credited) for $8,074. 
Amortization expense for CIAC should be increased (credited) for $1,209. 

Effect on general ledger: Accumulated depreciation should be decreased 
(debited) for $8,074. Accumulated amortization of CIAC should be increased 
(debited) for $1,209. Depreciation expense shiould be decreased (credited) for 
$8,074. Amortization expense for CIAC should be increased (credited) for 
$1,209. 

Audit Finding No. 5 - Taxes Other Than Income ‘Taxes mOTI) 
The Company agrees with Audit Staffs Finding No. 5 



TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 

AUDIT REPORT RESPONSE WORKPAPERS 
DOCKET NO. 080248-SU 

wlp 1 

Audit Finding No. 1 - Contributions in Aid of Construction 

Entry #l 
Location: Docket No. 080248-SU audit report pg. 6 
Entry DescriDtion: To reclassify CIAC from Alafaya to Tierra Verde due 
to incorrect booking. 

Obiect A/C Business Description Debit Credit 

3720 245 100 CIAC - Sewer Plant Modification Fee 50,850 
4280 241100 Acc Amort - CIAC - Sewer Plant Modlification Fee 1,228 
7445 245 100 Amort Exp - CIAC - Sewer Plant Modlification Fee 1,228 
3720 241 100 CIAC - Sewer Plant Modification Fee 50,850 
4280 245100 Acc Amort - CIAC - Sewer Plant Modlification Fee 1,228 
7445 241 100 Amort Exp - CIAC - Sewer Plant Moclification Fee 1,228 

Effect on Filing 
CIAC should be increased by 
Acc Amort - CIAC should be increased by 
Amort Exp - CIAC should be increased by 

(50,850) credit 
1,228 debit 

(1,228) credit 
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TERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 08024bSU 
AUDIT REPORT RESPONSE WORKPAPERS 

Audit Findinn No. 1 

-1 

pbiectA/C Business Unit pescnouon 

( I )  4280 241 I00  Acc Amort - CIAC - Sewer Plant Modificatlon Fee 

Averaeine Adiustment For Filing 

Obiect AIC Business Unit k S C f l D h O n  

(2) 3720 241 100 CIAC - Sewer Plant Modification Fee 

Obiect A/C Business Unit Descriotion 

(3) 4280 241 100 Acc Amort - CIAC - Sewer Plant Modification Fee 

(a) @) (C) ( 4  ( 4  
Amortization Exwnse CIAC Adiustment Years to Roll Forward * poll Forward A/A Adiustment 

(50,850) 0.6 4.14% 1,228 debit (1,228) 

(a) (b) ( 4  
CIAC Adiustment at 2007 S i d e  Average Adiustment 

(50,850) (25,425) 

(a) @) (4 
A/A Adiustment at 2007 Simde Average Adiustment 

1,228 614 
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TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080248-SU 
AUDIT REPORT RESPONSE WORKPAPERS 

Audit Findinp No. 2 - Accumulated Demeciation. Accumulated Amortization of CIAC. and Amortization ExDense 

Entrv #2 
Location: Docket No. 080248-SU audit report pg. 7-9 
Entrv DescriDtion: To correct the Commission ordered adjustment from the Company's 
last rate case made to the Company's books. 

Obiect A/C 

2075 
3500 
3550 
3555 
3600 
3705 
3720 
4070 
4105 
4100 
7205 
7225 
7275 
7280 
7325 
7430 
2030 
2050 
3520 
3550 
4030 
4050 
4100 
4150 
4265 
7245 
7275 

? 

Business Unit 

241 100 
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
241100 

Effect on Filing 
Acc Dep 
CIAC 

Description 

Acc Dep - Structures & Improvements - General Plant 
CIAC - Structures & Improvements - Lift Station 
CIAC - Force Mains 
CIAC - Gravity Mains 
CIAC - Treatment & Disposal Equipment -I Lagoons 
CIAC - Sewer Tap 
CIAC - Sewer Plant Modification Fee 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Structures & Improvements - General Plant 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Gravity Mains 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Service Lines 
Amort Exp - Organization 
Amort Exp - Structures & Improvements - Lift Station 
Amort Exp - Force Mains 
Amort Exp - Gravity Mains 
Amort Exp - Treatment & Disposal Equiprnent - Lagoons 
Amort Exp - Sewer Tap 
Acc Dep - Organization 
Acc Dep - Structures & Improvements - Collection 
CIAC - Structures & Improvements - General Plant 
CIAC - Service Lines 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Organization 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Structures & 1mprove:ments - Lift Station 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Force Mains 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Treatment & Disposal Equipment - Lagoons 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Sewer Tap 
Amort Exp - Structures & Improvements - General Plant 
Amort Exp - Service Lines 
Balancing Entry 

should be decreased by 
should be decreased by 

Acc Amort - CIAC should be decreased by 
Amort Exp - CI[AC should be decreased by 

wlp 2 

1,429,186 
311,984 

5,222 
66,634 

1,822 
64,33 1 

450 
230,23 1 
47,667 
41,450 
65,201 
10,399 

180 
5 80 
52 

2,114 
123,586 

######## 
380,865 
69,577 
26,768 

333,696 
21,189 

1,317 
44,064 
9,493 
1,830 

35,347 

75,829 debit 
1 debit 

( 106,104) credit 
67,203 debit 
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TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080248-SU 
AUDIT REPORT RESPONSE WORKPAPERS 

Audit Fiodioi No. 2 

>) ommission 

Qbiect A/C Business Unit DescnDtion 

4030 
4050 
4100 
4105 
4150 
4265 
4280 
4070 
4100 

241100 
241100 
243100 
241100 
241100 
241100 
241100 
241100 
24ll00 

Acc Amort - CIAC - Organzlatlon 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Structures & Improvements - Lift Station 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Force Ma~ns 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Grawty Mans 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Treatment & Disposal Equipment - lagoons 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Sewer Tap 
Acc Amort CIAC - Sewer Plant Modificatron Fee 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Structures & Improvements - General Plant 
Acc Amort - CIAC - Service Lines 

Avermine Adiushnent For Filing 

Obi- A/C Business Unit k I iDUOn 

(IO) 4030 
(I I) 4050 

4100 
4105 
4150 
4265 
4280 
4670 
4100 

241 100 
241100 
241100 
241100 
241100 
241100 
241100 
2 4 i i E  
241100 

Acc Amort - CIAC - Organziatlon 
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
Acc Amor? CIAC - Sewer Plant Modification Fee 
ncc Nil",, - ..,&¶.., - Y""CIU.S~ a ""I."V"C"1C"L' - "_..x'" 1 a'".. 

Acc Amort - CIAC - Service Lines 
1.. I--.. _ . A _  C L . A  L*r "..." P."-..-",r.,"... 

311.984 
5,222 
66,634 
1,822 
64,331 
450 

(380,865) 
(69,577) 

2.50% 
4.00% 
3.33% 
2.22% 
5.56% 
4.14% 
4.14% 
3.13% 
2.63% 

(a) (b) (4 
A/A Adiustment at 2006 A/A Adiushnent at 2007 Simole Average Adiustment 

(26,768) 
(321,217) 
(21,015) 
49,146 
(1,216) 
(41,401) 

19 

39,620 
2! 8,? ! 0 

(26,768) 
(333,696) 
(21,189) 
47,667 
(1,317) 

(WW 

2?0,23! 
41,450 

(26,768) 
(327,456) 
(21,102) 
48,407 
(1,266) 
(42,732) 

9 __ 774 . ,_ 77n . - 
40,535 

(26,768) 
(333,696) 

(2 I ,  189) 
47,667 
(1,317) 

(WW 

230,23 1 
41,450 

(26,768) credit 
(321,217) credit 
(21.015) credit 
49,146 debit 
(1216) credit 
(41.401) credit 

19 debit 
218,310 debit 
39,620 debit 
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TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 

AUDIT REPORT RESPONSE WORKPAPERS 
DOCKET NO. 080248-SCr 

Audit Finding No. 4 - Depreciation Expense 

Entrv #3 
Location: Docket No. 080248-SU audit report pg. 11-12 
Entrv DescriDtion: To correct test year O&M expenses. 

Obi ect A/C 

2105 
21 10 
2155 
4105 
4265 
6660 
7275 
2055 
4150 
6710 
6715 
6760 
7255 
7325 

Business IJ& Descriu tion 

241 1001 
241 1001 
24 1 1001 
24 1 1001 
241 1001 
241 1001 
241 1001 
241 1001 
241 1001 
241 100 
241 100 
241 100 
24 1 100 
241 100 

Acc Dep - Service Lines 
Acc Dep - Gravity Mains 
Acc Dep - Treatment & Disposal - Lagoons 
Acc Amort - Structures and Improvements - Lift Station 
Acc Amort - Treatment & Disposal Equipment - Lagoons 
Dep Exp - Structures & Improvement!; - Lift Station 
Amort Exp - Service Lines 
Acc Dep - Structures & Improvements - Lift Station 
Acc Amort - Service Lines 
Dep Exp - Service Lines 
Dep Exp - Gravity Mains 
Dep Exp - Treatment & Disposal - La,goons 
Amort Exp - Structures and Improvements - Lift Station 
Amort Exp - Treatment & Disposal Equipment - Lagoons 

Effect on Filing 
Acc Dep should be increased by 
Acc Amort - CIAC should be increased by 
Dep Exp should be decreased by 
Amort Exp - CIAC should be increased by 

wlp 3 

Debit Credit 

1,243 
12,90 1 

58 
2,009 

49 
6,128 

849 
6,128 

849 
1,243 

12,901 
58 

2,009 
49 

1,517 debit 
1,209 debit 

(8,074) credit 
(1,209) credit 
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TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 08024gSU 
AUDIT REPORT RESPONSE WORKPAPERS 

Audit Findinz No. 2 

Incorrect Deureciation Rates on UPIS Rolled Forward Through 2007 (Enhv 31 

Obiect A/C Descnution 

( I )  2055 241 100 Acc Dep - Structures and Improvements -Lift Station 
(2) 2105 241100 AccDep-SemceLies 
(3) 2155 241 100 Acc Dep - Treatment & Disposal Eqwpment - Lagoons 
(4) 4105 241 100 Acc Amort - Structures and Improvements -Lift Station (1) 
(5) 4150 241 100 Ace Amort - Semce Lines (1) 
(6) 4265 241 100 Acc Amort - Treatment & Disposal Equipment - Lagoons (1) 

Obiect A/C Businas Unit kcr iot ion 

(7) 2055 241 100 Acc Dep - Structures and Improvements - Lit? Station 
(8) 2105 241 100 Acc Dep - Service Lines 
(9) 2155 241 I00  Acc Dep -Treatment & hsposal Equipment -Lagoons 
(IO) 4105 241100 AccAmort-StructuresandImprovanents-LiftStation(1) 
(11) 4150 241100 Acc Amort-ServiceLines(1) 
(12) 4265 241 100 Acc Amort -Treatment & Disposal Equipment -Lagoons (1) 

Averaeine Adiustment For Filing 

Obi& A/C Business Unit Descriution 

(13) 2055 241 100 Acc Dep - Structures and Improvements - Lift Station 
(14) 2105 241100 AccDep-ServiceLines 
(15) 21 55 241 100 Acc Dep - Treatment & Disposal Equipment - Lagoons 
(16) 2110 241100 AccDep-GravityMains 

Obiect A/C Business Unit Des c ri ot i o n 

(17) 4105 241 100 Acc Amort - Structures and Improvements -Lift Station (1) 
(18) 4150 241100 Acc Amort-SeMceLines(1) 
(19) 4265 241 100 Acc Amort -Treatment & Disposal Equipment -Lagoons (1) 

Nota 

(a) 
2007 Plant/CIAC Balance 

914,586 
177,588 

2,144 

(121,305) 
(299,545) 

(1.822) 

(4 

909,987 
175,774 

2,144 
(299,845) 
(121,305) 

(1,822) 

(b) (4 ( 4  (e) 
Amortization Rate Annual DeoreciatiodAmortization Deoreciation/Amortizion Booked 2007 Adiustment 

(6,128) credit 4.00.h (36,583) (30,456) 
2.63% (4,671) (5,914) 1,243 debit 
5.56% (119) (61) (58) credit 
4.00% 11,994 9,985 2,009 debit 
2.63% 3,190 4,039 (849) credit 
5.56% 101 52 49 debit 

@) (C) ( 4  (e) 
Amortization Rats Annual Deomiatiodbortization 2006 Adiustment 

4.Wh 
2.63% 
5.56% 
4.00% 
2.63% 
5.56% 

@) 
A D  Adiustment at 2006 

(6.097) (6,128) 
1,230 1,243 

(58) (58) 
I2,Wl 

( 4  @) 
A/A Adiustment at 2006 A/A Adiustment at 2007 

2,009 2.009 
(549) (849) 

49 49 

( 4  
$mole Averaee Adiustment 

2,009 
(549) 

49 

(1) These adjustments would be needed to fix the amortizabon rata for ClAC as well 
in the related accounts These CIAC balances don't take into account the Commission 
adjustments accounted for in audit finding no 2 To do so would be double counbng 

Page 6 of 6 


